

# PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

April 12, 2022 2:00 pm

206 TAPS/via ZOOM

## ATTENDEES:

**MEMBERS:**, Emily Bartley, Jennifer Clark, Noah Fineberg, Thomas Hawkins, Allen Masters, Keith Rambo, Scott Washburn,

**LIASONS:** Eddie Daniels, Chad Doering, Scott Fox, Scott Wright

**NON-MEMBERS:** Stephen Caron, Lee Ann Chesterfield, Ron Fuller, Laurie Hall, Emily Hind, Jody Green, Keith Humphreys, Frank Javaheri, Andy Kim, Rachel Mandell, Cydney McGlothlin, Sean Mountain, Alison Moss, Todd Williams, Milo Zapata, Nina Shubert (Recording)

**MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE:** Ann Baird, Eric Esterline, Michelle Leonard, Kalen Manasco, Mark Rush, Ramzi Salloum, Vincent Saviano, Matthew Terza, Matt Williams

**STUDENT MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE:** Phoebe Funai, Kyle Garner, David Kays

**CHAIR:** Keith Rambo

## CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Keith Rambo.

## APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Keith Rambo asked the committee to review and approve of the minutes from February 2022. Keith Rambo discussed the agenda items in the minutes. Scott Washburn asked to correct the word “hybrid” to “high-hood” in Other Business. Motion to approve was set by Allen Masters and seconded by Scott Washburn. The minutes of February 2022 were approved.

## TAPS UPDATE

**PRESENTING: RON FULLER, TAPS**

### **DISCUSSION:**

A TAPS Update was not prepared due to the lengthy agenda, however Ron Fuller stated that if anyone had questions, he and Scott Fox would be happy to address them.

## UF-396 FLORIDA MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY ADDITION – PROGRAMMING PHASE

**PRESENTING: CYDNEY MCGLOTHLIN, PD&C**

### **DISCUSSION:**

Sydney McGlothlin presented the programming phase for the addition to the Florida Museum of Natural History, Earth Systems Institute.

- Photo overview of Cultural Plaza – Original in 1998 and present existing plaza
- Cultural Plaza planning
  - 2010 Parking study
  - 2005 massing study for building out the plaza
  - 2022 study with Linda Dixon (PD&C) and Harn design team to make the plaza “more of a plaza”
    - Showing additions to Harn, Museum of Natural History, Phillips Center
- Demolition of gift shop area and constructing a two-story building
- Parking impact
  - Four ADA spaces – Post project spaces retained along the road
  - Six (6) paid parking spaces – Post project spaces moved to parking garage area
- Pending funding – 19,000 to 45,000 GSF – Likely 30,000 GSF
- Goal is to create a presence at the Cultural Plaza
  - Roof slope makes the building difficult to locate
  - Physical representation of Museum’s mission

- Schedule –
  - Architectural engineering selection in May 2022
  - Present schematic design Fall 2022
  - Design development – TBD
  - Construction - TBD

Committee discussion points included:

- Sheltered drop-off area – Goal of project to have a covered drop-off.

Keith Rambo asked Thomas Hawkins about liaison Scott Wright, City of Gainesville joining the meeting. Scott Wright was welcomed by the committee.

**ACTION:**

**UF-626 NEW CONFERENCE CENTER AT THE UNIVERSITY HOUSE**

**PRESENTING: CYDNEY MCGLOTHLIN, PD&C**

**DISCUSSION:**

**ACTION:**

**UF-654 NEW UNDERGRADUATE RESIDENCE WITH HONORS**

**PRESENTING: STEWART CULLEN, PD&C**

**DISCUSSION:**

**ACTION:**

**MP-06934 LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN SHARED USE PATH AT PHYSICS – DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE**

**PRESENTING:**

**DISCUSSION:**

**ACTION:**

**MP06867 BABY GATOR EXPANSION – DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE**

**PRESENTING:**

**DISCUSSION:**

**ACTION:**

**ELECTION OF NEW CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR**

**PRESENTING: KEITH RAMBO**

**OTHER BUSINESS:**

**PRESENTED BY: KEITH RAMBO**

**ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting was adjourned at p.m.